

5.1.2.e

Van: 5.1.2.e @fb.com>
Verzonden: dinsdag 19 mei 2020 09:45
Aan: 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e
CC: 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e (Blue Lynx Employment BV)
Onderwerp: Re: Third Videocall about mis/disinfo during COVID-pandemic

Dear 5.1.2.e,

Thanks for your email. I have a preference for the Tuesday the 2nd option.

Best,

5.1.2.e

5.1.2.e

5.1.2.e

Jollemanhof 15 | 1019 GW Amsterdam

[Facebook](#) | Mobile 5.1.2.e

From: 5.1.2.e
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 at 9:29 AM
To: 5.1.2.e , 5.1.2.e
Cc: 5.1.2.e , "5.1.2.e ATminbzk.nl" , 5.1.2.e , 5.1.2.e ,
5.1.2.e ATrijksoverheid.nl" , 5.1.2.e
Subject: RE: Third Videocall about mis/disinfo during COVID-pandemic

Hi 5.1.2.e,

Thanks for reaching out and planning a third call. I can make both suggested time-windows.

Best,

5.1.2.e

From: 5.1.2.e
Sent: dinsdag 19 mei 2020 09:26
To: 5.1.2.e
Cc: 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e ;
5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e (Blue Lynx Employment BV)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Third Videocall about mis/disinfo during COVID-pandemic

Hi all,

Given that it's been a while since we've last spoken and the we've published a policy letter on disinformation last week, we thought it would be a good idea to have another videocall to update each other on recent developments. For us next week Thursday, the 28th between somewhere between 10 and 2 or on Tuesday the 2nd during the morning would be options for a call. When would be suitable for you guys?

Kind regards,



Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.